Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 06, 2008 02:21 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The New Exceptional Mineral Auction is Open! *

07/06/2008

Greetings!

It's been a while since we ran our last Exceptional Mineral Auction
but now that the Tucson and Dallas Updates are winding down for
the summer, it's time to start the auction process again!

This auction will feature the highest quality mineral specimens you'll
see in an online auction this side of Heritage. For those who are new

to our auction process, we place high end specimens into our auctions
at huge opening bid discounts (usually 50% or more)! And you don't
have to deal with ridiculous buyers fees because there are none. The
Exceptional Mineral Auctions are a great way to add high quality items
to your collection at wholesale prices and there are 32 specimens up
for bidding this time around, ranging from Apatite to Wulfenite. Don't
miss it!

The link to the mineral auction is located here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

All offers are very welcome in the auction process and bids will be
updated at least once per day. This version of the auction will close
at 8 PM central time on July 21st.

Good luck to all!

Kevin

Contact Information
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